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1 June 2017

Professor J Alison
Discipline of Physiotherapy
Room 166, O Block
Faculty of Health Sciences
University of Sydney

PO Box 170

LIDCOMBE NSW 1825

Dear Professor Alison,

Re: Protocol No X14-0199 & HREC/14/RPAH/261 - “Evaluating functional capacity
in people with chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD)”

The Executive of the Ethics Review Committee, at its meeting of 17 May 2017
considered your correspondence of 26 April 2017 and gave its approval of the following:

J Information for Participants (Version 3, 26 April 2017)
o Updated Application form (pages 19-23)
o Change in study title

Yours sincerely,

A Tl

Sharon Falleiro
Executive Officer
Ethics Review Committee (RPAH Zone)
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